8/11/2021 Zimbra

Zimbra gracel@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

RE: Willowick Follow-Up Submittal

From : Peter Lauener <Peter.Lauener@mcwhinney.com> Wed, Aug 11, 2021 03:46 PM
Subject : RE: Willowick Follow-Up Submittal
To : Grace Lee <gracel@ggcity.org>
Cc: Lisa Kim <lisak@ggcity.org>, Greg Blodgett <gregl@ggcity.org>

Hi Grace, thank you very much for this correspondence regarding SLA and next steps with the City of Garden Grove. Per your letter we are
reviewing our economic and will have a response to you by August 20th,

Thank you,

Peter Lauener

From: Grace Lee <gracel@ggcity.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 6:09 PM

To: Peter Lauener <Peter.Lauener@mcwhinney.com>

Cc: Lisa Kim <lisak@ggcity.org>; Greg Blodgett <gregl@ggcity.org>
Subject: Re: Willowick Follow-Up Submittal

Hello Peter,

Please find attached a letter executed by Lisa Kim, Assistant City Manager/Community Economic Development
Director, regarding the sale/lease of the property located at 3017 W. 5th Street, Santa Ana, CA 92703 per the
Surplus Land Act.

Thank you.

Grace E. Lee
Sr. Economic Development Specialist
o: (714) 741-5130

w: ggcity.org/econdev
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this message and any attachment may be proprietary, confidential, and privileged or subject
to the work product doctrine and thus protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify me immediately by replying to this message and deleting it and all copies and
backups thereof.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast.
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